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Miriam Gillsert's wood-frame
Banase had been covered with
layers of asphalt siding. These
were carefully removed, and the
omiginal dapboands and comice
were restored. Missing cisemen
surronls were reconstructed,
and aluminum windows were re-
placed with historically acourale
medels. To keep within badget,
Cilbert seraped the second-floor
doar and first-floor window
iframes herself. By far the mos
dramatic aspect of the project
wns the reconstnaceon of the
beautifully detailled poreh,
which had been removed
arcumnid the tum of the cemtury.

Like the Gilbert howse, Juha
Hudsom®s Gireek Reevival town
house is o of the few wooden
structures left im ibe arca. The
restogaiion included removal o
a 19206 parapet wall and recon.
siructyen of ihe poreh s dended
comice, columns, and ralings
Claphosrd sidimg was feplaced
and new window surrounds
werg consiructed based on im-
prints on the facade.

“Both of these homeowners
deserve a loi of credil,” sayvs

s Hiear Thee Qilkeert. Lo, sl Hutdbon, rghl, howsos were resbor

Karen Ansis, the msanager of the
Histone Froperties Fuml. “They
aovald have done much less o
mnntan thewr hl.lildingt..hm m-
stead they deaded 1o o the ex-
ira minle assthetically, We were
greatly mapressed by their com-
malmEnt 1o the projgecs.”
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J.arm."-. Pressler knew thet the
urn-d-the-century house
hez hacl boaight in 1559 was an ar-
chitectural gem, bul it wasn"t un-
tal has wife bired a historian 1o
research the property (s & suf-
peuse birthalay gift for him ) that
he found out jus) bow special it
really was. A copy of the 1898
haildimg permit revealed that
the archated had been the influ-
entinl Widdy B, Wiood, whose
|ster -;In.'-uig_n.-; inchede the
Woodrow Wilson House, 3 Na-
bianal Trustl maseam property,
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hiouse's nivtable pedigrees,
Pressler comducted his own ex-
tensive rescanch imo Wood™s life
and works. He diseovered that
ke house is Wiood's oddest sur-
viving howse amd bocated an il
hustration dating from 1359, jus)
one year after it was buill. The
illustration, as well &5 a photo-
graph found among Wood's per-
sofanl paspeers at the University ol
Virginia, provided the home-
owmers with a eleas blueprint for

v with halp deoemn an Innasabhen 0an prigram.

ressoring the extenor, This im-
cluded siripping paint, deaning
the brick, replaging all of the
aanclows, n:«l:r-rirl.; B wood
amd meelal tmm, and reconsinect -
g the orginal r.h.lrtiu;u.

Iy & firal o 10 the great ar-
chatect, James Pressler commis-
sponed a limestone likeness of
Woooud and had it ansialled above
thez frond cnl Ty, "It seemed |.||'!||!|
MEing tx d::--:.nm.,-lhmg in his
hatreinr, ™ sanys: Pressler,



